Repubilic of the Philippines
Prowince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS

COMMITTEE REFORT Offce of the :
NO. FBA2-025- 5-2025 (6* SP) ;

Subject: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1
(SIF #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB# 1) OF THE SANGGUNIANG
KABATAAN OF BARANGAYS SINBANALI AND P.F. ESPIRITU 1 OF THE CITY OF
BACOOR, CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. - PCR 103-2025 dated August 18, 2025

Referred to this Committee on the 7™ Regular Session of &™ Sangguniong
Panlungsod for appropriate action and recommendation are sangguniang Kabataan
Supplemental Barangay Youth Investment Plans (SBYIPs) and SK Supplemental Budgets
for Fiscal Year 2025 of the following barangays:

. SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN BARANGAY SINBANALI

A. 2025 SUPPLEMENTAL BARANGAY YOUTH INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO, 1

The proposed 3K Supplemental Barangay Youth Investment Program [SBYIP) for
5K Supplemental Budget MNo. | of Barangay SINBANALI has been endorsed, examined
and reviewed by the City Budget Depariment, and the same is consistent with the
provisions of Republic Act No. 7160 and existing budget circulars/issuances.

During the committee hearing. the resource persons from the City Budget
Department was invited to property clarify and verify the following:

» The Sangguniang Kabataan of Barangay SINBANALI has an actual and
available savings amounting to TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS
(Php250,000.00).

« The subject of re-appropriation is within the same class expense and
included in the 2025 Annual Barangay Youth Investment Plan [ABYIP) of
Sangguniang Kabataan, as required under Republic Act 7140.
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Repubdic of the Phiippines
Prowvince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

B. SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents to support the proposed SK Supplemental Budget No.
1 of Barangay SINBANALI will readily show that it has been examined and reviewed by
the concemed City Accounting and Internal Audit Department and City Budget
Department, and that the same is in conformity with the provisions of pertinent laws and
existing budge! circulars/issuances.

Attachment:

+ Photocopy of City Budget Department endorsement letter dated August 11, 2025
addressed to the Sangguniang Panlungsod endorsing the approval of
Songguniang Kabataon Supplemental Budget No 1, and stating with among
others that the same conforms with the DBM-DILG-NYC Joint Memorandum
Circular {JMC) No. 1, 5. 2029 dated January 23, 2019

« Photocopy of Sangguniang Kobataan of Barangay SINBANALI letter dated
August 6, 2025 addressed fo the Sangguniang Panlungsod, Bacoor City,
requesting for the approval of 2025 Supplemental Barangay Youth Investment
Plan (SBYIP] No. 1 for Supplement Budget No. 1 involving the amount of TWO
HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS (PHP250,000.00).

« Photocopy of Sangguniang Kabataan Resolution No. 010 dated July 13, 2025
approving the Supplemental Barangay Youth Investment Flan (SBYIP) No. 1 for
Supplement Budget No. 1 involving the amount of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND
PESOS (PHP250,000.00).

« Photocopy of Sangguniang Kabatoan of Barangay SINBANAL letter dated July
é, 2025 addressed to the Sangguniang Panlungsod, Bacoor City, requesting for
the approval SK Supplemental Budget No. 1, and stating with among others that
the saving amounting to TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 250,000.00)
is available and has been credited to Training expenses, Other Supplies and
Materials Expenses for year 2025.

« Photocopy of Excerpt from RESOLUTION NO. 011 - SERIES OF 2025 dated August 3,
2025 approving the SK Supplemental Budget No. 1 involving the amount of TWO
HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 250,000.00).

+ Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources. FY 2025 duly certified, as comect, by
the Barangay SK Treasurer and Afty. Marve Kate Encamado, OIC-City
Accountant.
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Repubiic of the Phiippines
Prowince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR fﬁw‘wf
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD
BACONG PILIPINAS

. SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN BARANGAY P. F. ESPIRITU 1

A. 2025 SUPPLEMENTAL BARANGAY YOUTH INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1

The proposed SK Supplemental Barangay Youth Investment Program (SBYIP) for
sK Supplemental Budget No. | of Barangay P. F. ESPIRITU 1 has been endorsed,
examined and reviewed by the City Budget Department, and the same is consistent
with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7140 and existing budget circulars/issuances.

During fhe committee hearing, the resource persons from the City Budget
Department was invited to property clarify and verify the following:

« The Sangguniang Kabataan of Barangay P. F. ESPIRITU 1 has an actual and
availoble savings amounting to ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS
(Php100,000.00).

e The subject of re-appropriation is within the some class expense ond

included in the 2025 Annual Barangay Youth Investment Plan [ABYIP) of
Sangguniang Kabataan, as required under Republic Act 7160.

B. SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents to support 1he proposed SK Supplemental Budget No.
| of Barangay P. F. ESPIRITU 1 will readily show that it has been examined and reviewed
by the concemed City Accounting and Internal Audit Department and City Budget
Department, and that the same is in conformity with the provisions of pertinent laws and
existing budget circularsfissuances.

Attachment:

» Fhotocopy of City Budget Department endorsement letter dated August 7. 2025
addressed to the 3Songguniong Ponlungsod endorsing the approval of
sangguniang Kabataan Supplemental Budget Mo 1. and staling with among
others that the same conforms with the DBM-DILG-NYC Joint Memorandum
Circular {JMC) No. 1. 5. 2029 dated January 23, 2019

+« Photocopy of Sangguniang Kabataan of Barangay P. F. ESPIRITU 1 letter dated
August 4, 2025 addressed to the Sangguniang Panlungsod. Bacoor City,
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requesting for the approval of 2025 Supplemental Barangay Youth Investment
Plan (SBYIP) No. 1 for Supplement Budget No. 1 involving the amount of ONE
HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (PHP100,000.00).

« Photocopy of Excerpt from Sangguniang Kabataan Resolufion No. 007 dated July
&, 2025 approving the Supplemental Barangay Youth Investment Plan (SBYIP) No.
1 for Supplement Budget No. | involving the amount of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND
PESOS (PHP100,000.00).

+ Photocopy of Sangguniang Kabatoan of Barangay P. F. ESPIRITUI letter dated July
2, 2025 addressed to the Sangguniang Panlungsod, Bacoor City, requesting for
the approval of SK Supplemental Budget No. 1, and stating with among others
that the saving amounting fo ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESQS (PHP 100,000.00) is
availoble and has been credited to Training expenses, Other Supplies and
Materigls Expenses for year 2025,

s Photocopy of Excerpt from RESOLUTION NO. 008 - SERIES OF 2025 dated July 20,
2025 approving the SK Supplemental Budget No. 1 involving the amount of ONE
HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 100,000.00).

« Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources, FY 2025 duly certified, as comect, by
the Barangay SK Treasurer and Atty. Marve Kate Encamado, OIC-City
Accountant.

RECOMMENDATION:

In view of the foregoing, the Honorable Members of the Committee hereby
recommend TO APPROVE the following Sangguniang Kabataan resolutions relative to
their respective Supplemental Barangay Youth Investment Plan [SBYIPs) No. | and the
comesponding resolutions approving the Supplemental Budget No. 1 for Fiscal Year
2025, subject to the existing pertinent lows, budget circulars, accounting and auditing
rules and regulations.

1. Songguniang Barangay Youth Investment Plan (SBYIP) No. 1:

an

I Name ofBarangays |  Amounts of Allocation
| SINBANALI - Plj_lf'_iaﬂ 000.00
"P.F. ESPIRITU | y _ PHP100,000.00
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Republic of the Philippines il E-‘!

Province of Cavite
St
BACONG PILIPINAS

CITY OF BACOOR

DFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

2. 3K Supplement Budget No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2025:

Name of Barangays | Amounts of Appropriation |
| SINBANALI i PHP 250, 000.00 |
PEESPRMUT ‘ PHP100,000.00

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the contents of the foregoing report are true and comect.

Signed this day of August 2025 at the City of Bacoor, Cavite.

THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS

HON. NOLA

Chaiman

HON. CAT EVARISTO
Vice Chdgirperson

Frepar b'f

ROB

Local Legm!ﬂtwe i Assistant |

C LIMM'I'I'I'I'I' REPORT FBA2 -025-8-2025 (6 SP)
P T3-2025 — APPROVAL OF BK SUPPLEMENTAL BARANGAY INVESTMENT PLAN (SBYIP) NO. 1 AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 - BARANGAYS SINBANALI AND P.F. ESPIRITU 1 Page 5

LS

AVacT UKAS,

Lt 2

Cal na T4NB1EOG




Republc of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE HEARING

NO. FBA2-024, 025, 030, 031,032-5-2025 %

Subject: ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENI: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP 1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B£1) OF BARANGAYS P.F. ESPIRITU 6 MAMBOG 2,
LIGAS 1, P.F. ESPIRITU 3 AND DULONG BAYAN, ALL OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE,
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. - PCR-102-2025 Dated AJugust 18, 2025.

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP #£1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB#1) OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF
BARANGAYS SINBANALI AND P.F. ESPIRITU 1 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2025. - PCR-103-2025 Dated August 18, 2025,

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP 21) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B21) OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4,
P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL, AND SALINAS 1 ALL OF THE
CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. - PCR-123-2025 Dated August 26,
2025.

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PILAN NO. 1 (8IP 21) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO, 1 (5B21) OF THE SANGGUNIANG EABATAAN OF
BARANGAY TALABA 1 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025, -
PUR-124-2025 Dated August 26, 2025,

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE ANNUAL INVESTMENT PLAN (AIP) AND ANNUAL BUDGET OF THE
SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR,
CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025, - 'CH-125-2025 Dated August 26, 2025,

MIMNUTES OF COMMITTEE HEARING NO. FBA2-024. 025, 030,031, (132-5-2025 Page 1
PCR-102, 103, 123, 124 & 125-2025 - BARANGAY “A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE BARANGAY
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 (SIP#1) AND BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
(5B#1) AND SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN SIF, 5B AND AIP-ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025.

J |&

BTACT UKAS
1"'..1ﬂ'|"1

T —~—

Card nn J4MBTBO0




Present:

Republic of the Philippines
Province of Covite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Committee on Finance and Budget Appropriations

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco -
Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica -
Hon. Ricardo F. Ugalde

4™ Sangguniang Panlungsod Members

Hon. Levy Tela -
Hon. Miguel Bautista g
Hon. Horacio Brillantes, Jr. -
Hon. Manolo 5. Galvez, Jr. -
Hon. Adrielito Gawaran -
Hon. Roberto Advincula -
Hon, Randy C. Francisco -
Hon Palm Angel C. Buncio -
Hon. Reynaldo Fabian -

Resource Persons:

Engr. Crisaldo Tigiao -
Ms. Cristina Vilafranca -
Ms. Gloria Encabo

Hon. Alfle Gawaran .
Hon. Pablo Morales =
Hon. Jeffrey Campana -
Hon. Alvin Bryan Macavinta -
Hon. Randy Francisco 5
- Poblacion

Hon. Armando Obligacion, Jr. -
Hon. Nicanor Espiritu -
Hon. Ferdinand Barba -
Hon. Rolando Bare -
Ms. Teresa Tongcua -
Ms. Zara Ysabel De Leon -
Hon. Jade Emson Palma -
Hon. Juanise Raine Ignacio -
Hon. Jelan Andre Paraiso -
Hon. Roel Alejandro

Hon. Alyssa Kimberly Dela Pena

Ms. Nancy Monsueto - Habay 1
e e —
COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. FBA2-024, 025, (130,031, 032-5-2025 Page 2

Chairman
hMember
Member

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

CPDC

Office of City Budget Officer
Office of City Accounting Office
Punong Barangay - Bayanan
Punong Barangay - Ligas 2
Funong Barangay - Molino 4
Punong Barangay - P.F. Espiritu 2
Funong Barangay

Punong Barangay - Queens Row C.
Punong Barangay - Salinas |
Punong Barangay - P.F. Espiritu &
Barangay Kagawad - Mambog 2
Barangay Treqsurer - Ligas 1
Barangay Treasurer — P.F, Espiritu 3
Punong Barangay - Dulong Bayan
5K Chairman - Sinbanali

SK Chairman - P.F. Espiritu 1

5K Chairman - Talaba 1

SK Chairman - P.F, Espiritu 5

PCR-102, 103, 123, 124 & 125-2025 - BARANGAY “A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE BJHHG.I.\-"'
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 (SIP#1) AND BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
[SB#1) AND SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN SIP, SB AND AIP-ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025.
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR ;
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD g Zﬁﬁ :

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Magandang Haopon po sa aling lahat, A
Committee Hearing. on Finance, Budget and Appropriation regording o
proposed City Resolution, PCR-123-2025- ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET
DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN
NO. 1 (SIP 21) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B21) OF BARANGAY LIGAS 2 OF
BACOOR CITY, CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025, is court to order.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “For the record, we acknowledge the presence ng
ating mga City Councilors, City Councilor from District 1, Konsehal Erick Ugalde,
ganon din po ang presence ng ating Konsehal from Distict 2 Konsehal Brillantes,
ganon din po. ang presence ng ating Konsehal from District 2. Konsehal Rey
Palabrica, ganon din po ang presence ng ating Councilor from District 1,
Konsehal Levy Tela. ganon din po ang presence ng ating Konsehal from District
2, Konsehal dmplicic Domingues, ganon din po ang prasence ng ating Vice
President Honorable Randy Francisco. ganon din po sa ating mga resource
persons from Budget Department, City Planning at Accounting Department.
Ganon din po we acknowledge the presence ng barangay officials from Ligas
2.”

Hon. Rogelio Neolasco: “Maraming salomat po, 50 Ka pang inyo pong
supplemental budget ay amounting 850,000.00 ano po? 50, to be appropriated
for general fund. Actually, dumaan naman ito sa planning at so ofin pong
accounting. Doon sa 850,000 naka allocate sa Provision for Training Expense
400,000.00, MOOE for Electricity Expense 150,000.00, Purchase of office supplies
50,000.00. Other Supplies and Materiak expenses 50,000.00 Guloyan, Other
supplies and materials expenses BNC 50.000.00, Power supply system 150,000.00
for a total of 850.000.00. 5o, doon sa other supplies and Materials expenses sa
gulayan 50,000.00 Kapitan ano pong bibilhin nyong equipment? Or Fertilizer?
Doon po sa MOOE."

Hon. Pablo Morales: “Yes po Mr. Chair, kasi po doon sa gulayan po namin
actually, binabaha po lyon nowawala po yung mga lupa kaya bibili po kami."

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Sabagay na inspection na namin yung gulayan
nyo so so part ng gulayans”

Hon. Pablo Morales: "Yes po.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Sa budget wala nomang problema, sa
accounting wala rin, sa councilg”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: "Mr. Chair, regarding sa power supply, yun po ay ba
ay sa street light po? Tama po ba? Anc po ba ito additional solar panel ba or

COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. FBA2-024, 025, 030,031, 032-5-2025 Page 3
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

addifional street light lang po? Power supply lang kasi ang nakalagay dito sa
source?"

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Doon sa power supply expensess”
Hon. Manolo Galvez: "Additional po ba ito sa mga nakabit nyo nag”
Heon. Pablo Morales: “Yes po. Meron pa po kasing mga kulang na part.”

Hon. Manclo Galver: “So, lighting system po ang ilalagay natin, Yung
electricity expenses yun po kasi ang babayaran natin sa mga electrcityz"”

Hon. Pablo Morales: "Yes po, kinapos po kasi yung naka allocate namin
sa electricity kaya po kami nag supplemental.”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: "Yun lang po Mr. Chair kaya ko natanong.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, may | interact to Councilor Noly
Galvez? Yun po kasing mga tungkol sa power supply. yun po kasi ang
terminclogy na ginagamit sa paggaowa ng budget. sa menu ng budget. Kaya
yung ang nilalagay ng mgo barangay. Pwede naman in addition to that item
entry pwedeng in close parenthesis kung solar or light pero yun ang talagang
ginagamit sa menu ng budget, tama#"

Ms. Crisfina Villafranca: “Yan po ang ginagamit na account po power
supply po, regardless kung may electricity or solar panel po. Basta power supply
po ang ginagamit.™

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “"Okey thank you, so napansin ko rin po sa Ligas 2,
maganda yung format ng resolution actually po ito yung talagang standard eh
pero may kakulangan kayong konti yung sa BGC nyo, kallangang tignan nyo rin
yung ginagawa natin dati na excerpt from the minutes at kung sino po yung
kasaoma dapat naka pirma din at doon sa ordinansa. No question at all naman
po."

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “The proposed supplemental budget of Ligas 2
was already reviewed by the Budget office and accounting department, and
to be endorsed to the body. | respectfully move the adjournment of this hearing.
The proposed budget to be endorsed the approval to our regular session of the
council so | move."

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "There is a motion for approval and adjournment,
$O any seconded?”

COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. FBA2-024, 025, 030,031, 032-5-2025 Page 4
PCR-102. 103, 123 124 & 125-2025 - BARANGAY “A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE BARANGAY
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. | (SIP#1) AND BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
(5B#1) AND SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN SIP, 5B AND AIP-ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025,

T
Can fnn J4THTROS




Prowince of Cavite

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD
Hon. Levy Tela, Hon. Erick Ugalde: "Second.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Mofions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "A Committee Hearing, on Finance, Budget ond
Appropriation regarding o proposed City Resolution, FCR-123-2025-
ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP 21) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B£1) OF BARANGAY MOLIND 4 OF BACOOR CITY,
CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 AMOUNTING TO 8,200,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, since the aftendaonce is already
signed by the council presence today, | respectfully move the manifestation of
the council present today be dispensed so that we can expedite the hearing of
today, thank you Mr. Chair."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve. The resource persons of
every depariment pakilala lang po, at sa ating barangay official's ng Molino 4."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “So. ang inyo pong supplemental budget
amounting to 8.200,000.00 naka laon na po ito para sa MOOE. So, | a identify
lang po natin, yung Office supplies expenses 100,000.00, Training Expense
340,000.00, Drugs and Medicines Expenses 1.000.000.00, Fuel, Oil and Lubricant
expenses 1,200,000.00 Purchase of Sports Uniform, Troples Inter-Toda 240,000.00
purchase of School supplies &00.000.00, purchase of barangay uniform for
brigade eskwela 300.000.00. purchase of tent 1,500,000.00, Purchase of PWD
equipment 400,000.00, Purchase of computer set and printer 300,000.00,
Purchase of office equipment 500,000.00, Electricity Expenses 500.000.00,
Rehabillittion of covered court 1.000,000.00, Rehabilitation of welcome arch
500,000.00 a total of 8,200,000.00. Actudlly, nagdaan na naman po ito sa ating
planning sa budget and accounting. base on your signature, so. from the boady
any commenitg”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Before | ploce my motion Mr, Chair, | would like
to express my heartfull gratitude for supporting another barangay, nagbibigay
sila ng mga tent sa mga barangay sana mag tuloy tuloy. 5a susunod sasakyan
naman, being a generous barangay thank you. Mr. Chair as you have
menlioned the proposed budget was already reviewed ang approved by the
acoounting office and budget office. also the barangay council was already
fumnished the planning office was already fumnished by that., 5o, there 5 no
reason to delay the approval of this budget. | respectfully move the approval
and in favor to endorse to the council to the next regular session. | respactfully
move the adjournment of this hearing so move.”
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Repubhc of the Philippines
Pravince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Hon. Manolo Galvez, Hon. Simplicio Dominguez: "Second.”
Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Hearing non motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelic Nolasco: “"A Committee Hearing, on (SIPF #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B21) OF BARANGAY POBILACION AMOUNTING TO
979.800.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, | respectfully move to dispense the
roll call of the city council member's presence of this hearing including the
resource perscns from the concem department.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you Konsi, we acknowledge fthe
presence of our barangay officials from Poblacion, pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Thank you okey ang barangay Poblacion
kumpleto. Anyway, base so aking review ang aking nakita rito kapitan eh yun
pong enacted ninyo, dapat po yung enacted nyo ay July 8, 2025 ang nailagay
nyo po ay 2r of July, paki comrect na lang po at bigyan ang ating 5P, budget,
accounting and planning yung appropriate ordinance yung date. So, ang
budgel mo ay 979.800 naka appropriate ito sa Personal Services and MOCOE, so,
any guestion from the body?® Bakit maliit lang yung ps nyo 33,800 lang?’

Hon. Randy Francisco: “Mr. Chair, yan lang po yung unpaid honoraria ng
tabing dagat.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Year end bonus 181.000.00, Provision for
midyear bonus 181,000.00 at sa MOOE provision for training expense 304,000.00
provision for gasoline expense 100,000.00 purchase of two-way radio 30.000.00,
provision for electricity expenses 100.000.00 and repair of barangay vehicles
50.000.00. Doon po sa purchase of two-way radio na 30,000, mga ilang radio
yun. Yun ba yung mayroong sims"

Hon. Randy Francisco: "5 po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Maganda na yun, dapat yun ang tinitignan ng
mga barangay eh. Any other comments”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, the President of SK Federation has o
motion.”

Hon. Paim Angel Buncio: “| respectfuly move the approval in favor of
Sangguniang Barangay of Poblacion for the Supplemental budget no. 1 2025."
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Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Second”
Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “The motion approves.”

Hon. Rogello Nolasco: "A Committee Hearing, on (SIP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB£1) OF BARANGAY SALINAS 1 AMOUNTING TO
1,218,000.08, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, again | respectfully move tfo
dispense the roll call of the city council member's presence of this hearing
including the representalive from the department concem, so that we can
expedite the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsi, we acknowledge the
presence of barangay officials of Salinas 1, pakilola lang po.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Please state your name and position for the
record."”

Hon. Rogello Nolasco: “Ckey thank you po. sa aking review doon sa
amount nye na 1,218,000.00 ayon po sa letter nye ang inyong budget ay |
aapropriated nyo sa MOOE pero meron kayong Capital Outlay na 1,100,000.00
for confinuation of construction of mulli purpose hall. At ang inyong MOOE
provision for fraining expenses 118.000.00. 3o, dito sa inyong lefter addressed sa
barangay council naka allot lang sa MOOE paki dagdag lang ang Capital
Outiay.

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Yung binabanggit po ng ating chairman yung
letter na addressed nyo 5a sangguniaong panlungsod sa proposed supplemental
budget ang naka lagay lang doon MOQOE walang capital outlay so kung
susundin namin ang letter nyo MOOE lang ang ma aaprove today hindi
makakasama ang capital outlay, that's why Mr. Chair is requesting for you to
modify the letter. You must be thankful to Mr. Chair kasli para maapruban na
niva lahat yan. Thank you."

Hon. Rogelio Nelasco: “Nakuha nyo? Okey po. Okey naman po kasi ang
inyong MOOE ay sa Training ot ang Capital cutiay ay sa construction, ano po
yung sa tabi ng barongay na continugtion? Yun ba yung ginagawa na
ngayon? Okey any other comment?"”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, the gentleman from Panapaan, Hon.
Manolo Galvez has a motion.”
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OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

BACOMNG PILIPIMAS

Hon. Manolo Galvez: "Mr. Chair, nakita naman natin na dumaan na sa
accounting at ibat ibang ahensya. nakita naman natin na ayos po ang
kanilang dokumento, so | move for favorable endorsement the Salinas 1 for next
regular session."”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “There is a motion for approval and adjournment of
the budget of Salinas 1."

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”
Hon. Rogelio Nolasceo: "Hearing none, motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “A Commitiee Hearing. on (SIP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B#1) OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 2 AMOUNTING TO
1,100,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrca: “Mr. Chair, again | respectiully move to
dispense the commiitee member's presence of this hearing including the
representative from the concem invited department, so that we can expedite
the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsi, we acknowledge the
presence of barangay officials of P.F. Espiritu 2, pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Rogelic Nolasco: “"Maraming salamat po. ang inyong
isinusupplemental ay 1,100,000.00, covering MOOE of fraining expense
100.000.00 and rehabilitation of canal and road 1,000,000.00. 50, rehabilitation
of cana and road, pwede kapag pinagawa natin ang program of works paki
specify yung location ng ireehab na canal? Kopag nagpagowa taye ng
program para makuha natin yung specific location.”

Hon. Alvin Macavinta: "Na inspection na po.”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: "Ang nais ng ating toga pangulo yung lugor ng
gagawin nyong project yung kalye llagay sa program, Kung anong kalsada ot
ano ang pangalan ng kalsada yun ang sinasabi ng ating Chairman.”

Hen. Rogelio Nolasco: “Doon sa planning dahil galing ka sa engineering
ipa identify na sa program kung anc yung specific location.”

_ Engr. Cris Tiglao: “Yes po Mr. Chair, siguro next time doon sa fitle nila
llagay na yung specific location. Isama nilo kung anong street. Ngayon po sa
program muna.”

_— —m e
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Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Any comment from the concil?"

Hon. Ricardo Ugalde: “Mr. Chair. ang kanilang budget ay dumaan sa
masusing pag approve ng budget, planning at accounting so. | move for the
favorable endorsement for barangay F.F. Espiritu 2 for approval to the next
regular session.”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Thank you there s a motion for approval, and
seconded. Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “A Committee Hearing, regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £21) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB£1) OF BARANGAY
QUEENS ROW CENTRAL AMOLUNTING TO 950,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Kap ang inyong Supplemental ay $50,000.00 so
naka allot po ito sa Personal Services, MOOE and Capital Outiay. So. doon sa
personal services nyo provision for year end bonus 195000.00, sa MOCOE
provision for Seminars and Training 455.000.00. Capital Outlay purchose of
computer desktop with printer set 300,000.00. Ito po bang 300.000 sa purchase
nyo ng computer desktop ilang set po ito?"

Hon. Armando Obligacion, Jr.: “Baoli 3 sets po ng computer and printer
your honor."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Bakit hindi naka specify kung ilang computer
ang bibilhin ninyo?"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: "Nalaciawag po siyang capital outlay kapog
30.000 ang price po. Tulad nyan sinabl po nila na 3 sefs kaya nasa capital
outlay na po siya pero kung hindi po aabot sa 50,000 yung price po dapat nasa
other supplies kang po siva.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you. So, sa pog rereview ko walg
naman akong nakikitang pagkukulang. Any other comment po?”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair the gentleman from Molino 1 has a
motion,”

Hon. Simplicio Dominguez: “Mr. Chair iminumungkahi ke na | approve na
natin ang Queens Row Central.”
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Hen. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Akin pong pinapangalawahan ang pagsulong
ng kagalong galang ng Moline 1 sa Sangguniang Panlungsod ni Kagalang
galang Simplicio Dominguez ng Molino 1.°

Hon. Ricardo Ugalde: "Ganon din po kame.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Mayroon pong isinulong ang afing mga
Konsehal para aprubahan at fapusin ang committee hearing na ito.
Inaaprubahan ko ang motion na ito.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “A Committee Hearing, regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP 21} AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B#1) OF BARANGAY
MAMBOG 2 AMOUNTING TO 1,200,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, again | would fike to reiterate my
motion to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concem invited depariment,
s0 that we can expedite the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, pokilala lang po ang mga
official's ng Mambog 2."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Kayo ang representative? Wala ba sila, naso
seminarg”

Kagawad Jojo Manalaysay: "Opo.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “So ang inyo pong budget na isusupplemental
ay 1.,200.000.00 at ito ay iniloan sa Personal Services at MOOE tama® So,
provision for year end bonus 200,000.00, sa MOOE provision for training expenses
248,000.00, provision for gasoline expenses 170,000.00, purchase of solar
streetlights 242,000.00. purchase of aircon 150,000.00, provison for electncity
expenses 140,000.00. Yun bang sa purchase ng solar sireet lights flan ang
astimate nyos"

Ms. Milagros Almeda: "25 pcs. Po.”
Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Doon sa aircong”
Ms. Milagros Almeda: "3 pcs po na splif type.”

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: “Tatio long ba 1 horse power lang? kapag
pinagawa nyo yung program of works sa street light paki identify lang yung
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CITY OF BACOOR
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exact location. Actually, na review ko na naman ito so wala naman po akong
nakitang kamadlian o pagkukulang. Any comment from the body#'

Hon. Reynaildo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, the gentleman from Mealino 5 has a
motion."

Hon. Udoy Brillantes: “Mr. Chair. since there is no objection for the
supplemental budget of Mombog 2. | move for the adjournment.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “There is o motion for adjoumement and
seconded. The motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "A Committee Hearing, regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP 1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B21) OF BARANGAY
BAYANAN AMOUNTING TO 800,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, again | would like to dispense the
recognition of all the committee member’s presence of this hearing including
the representative from the concern invited department, so that we can
expedite the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, pakilala lang po ang mga
official's ng Bayanan”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Salamat po. so ang inyo pong isusupplemental
ay amounting 800,000.00 ano po? Ito po ay noka apprppriate sa provision for
seminar and training 264,000.00, provision for gasoline expense 286,000.00,
provision for office supplies expenses 250,000.00, So, napapirmahan nyo na it
okay Kap ot nabigyaon nyo ang sp ng kopya? Plonning at budget? Kasi doon sa
ipinasa nyo wala pang pirma si kap. S0 okey na po basta makumpleto ito.
Nagpaalam sa akin si kap at na review ko na naman ito. We acknowledge the
presence n gating Konsehal from District 2 konsehal Obet Advincula, ganon din
po we acknowledge the presence of Konsehal from District 1, Konsehal Adriel
Gawaran, ganon din po we acknowledge the presence of Konsehal from
District 2, Konsehal Rey Fabian, ganon din poang ating konsehal from District 1,
konsehal Mike Bautista.”

Hon. Reynaoldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, konsehal from Mambog has a
motion.”

Hon. Regelio M. Nolasco: “Mr. Chair, the budget of Barangay Bayanan, |
move to approve.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “There is a motion for approval the barangay
budget of bayanan and second then. Motion approves.”
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Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: A Committee Hearing, regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB#1) OF BARANGAY
DULONG BAYAN AMOUNTING TO 1,000,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, to expedite the proceedings may |
move to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concern invited department,
be dispense so move."”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, we acknowledge the
barangay officials of dulong Bayan pakilala lang po ang mga officials.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Maraming salamat po. so ang wala sa inyo ay
budget officer? Ang inyong ina appropriate ay 1,000,000.00 pero sa sulat nyo
5a barangay counclil ay ni re reappropriate nyo sa Maintenance and operating
expense, pero sa inyong form meron po kayong personal sevices. Dapat po to
be appropriated to Personal services and Maintenance and operating
expenses kaya yung inyong letter kulang ng personal services, kaya sec paki
dagdag na lang po. Anyway, sa personal services provision for year end bonus
207,000.00, provision for mid year bonus 209,000.00 provisions for terminal leave
benefits 15,034.13, pwedeng paliwanag ng ating budgetz”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “"Opo. yan po kasi yung iba pag nagawa ng
budget naka indicate na po yung Terminal budget or leave benefits po, sila po
kasi hindi kaya ng budget nila kaya dinaan po nila sa supplemental. as long
naman pe na hindi sila exceded sa PS nila pwede silang mag supplemental ng
leave credits po. Basta po pasok ngayong year.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Basta yung totality ng PS at annual hindi
sosobra sa budget ng PSE"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “"Opo.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you, so provision for fraining expense
140,000.00 purchase of office supplies 100,000.00, provision for gasoline expense
231.963.87, provison for water expense 50,000.00, provision for electicity
expenses 30.000.00 provision for telephone expenses 17,000. Total of 1,000,000.00
ano po? 3o, actually sa aking pag rereview yun lang naman ang cking
nakitang kakulangan sa personal services kasi doon nyo inappropriote eh.”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “Mr. Chair. mayroon lang akong katanungan doon
sa water expenses mas malaki siya kaysa sa electricity expenses kasi 50,000

yung sa water expenses eh.”
e —— e —
COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. FBA2-024, 025, (130,031, 032-5-2005 Page 12

FOR-10Z, 103, 123, 124 & 125-2025 - BARANGAY “A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE BARANGAY
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 (SIP#1) AND BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
(SB#1) AND SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN SIP. 5B AND AIP-ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025.

Carl pws JArEEVEOS



Fepublic of the Philippines
Prowvince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Hon. Jade Jemson Palma: “nagkarcon po kasi ng leak doon sa isang
multipurpose namin, lumaki po ang bills noong nakaraang buwan po.”

Hon. Manolo Galver: “50, nagkaroon tayo ng leak, yun lang po Mr. Chair
kasi nagulat ako mas malaki kasi ang bill ng kuryente kaysa sa tubig. Thank you
po Mr. Chair."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Any other comment?"”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, the proponent must submit the letter
hindi natin maisasama sa approval kasi yun lang ang pinapa appruban ninyo,
eh napaka bait ng afing Chair pero pina pa resubmit long yung letter para ma
apruban. The genteleman from San Nicolas has a motion."”

Hon. Miguel Bautista: “mMr. Chair, | move for the endorsement and
recommendation for the Sangguniang Barangay of Dulong Bayan involving the
amount of 1,000,000.00 to be approved on the next regular session.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “Thank you, there is a motion for adjournment
and approval for supplemental budget of Dulong Bayan. Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Good aftermnon, A Committee Hearing, regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
(SB21) OF BARANGAY LIGAS 1 AMOUNTING TO 1,000,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, o expedite the proceedings may |
move to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concern invited department,
be dispense so move."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, for the record we
acknowledge the barangay officials of Ligas 1 pakilala lang po ang mga
officials.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Ms. Treasurer, malaman lang po kung bakit
wala yung kapitan at barangay secretarys”

Ms. Teresa Tongcua: "Humihingi po paumanhin ang aking kapitan at
appropriation officer kasi pareho po silang namatayan at barangay secretary
po ay may sakit."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Somy po condolence sa kanila, ang inyo pong |
susupplemental ay 1,000,000.00 ano po? Pero yung inyong barangay letter ang
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ina appropriate nyo lang ay Maintenance and Other Operating expenses. Pero
mayroon kayong P.S. na 2463,000.00 kaya po paki bago nyo yung inyong letter
sa sangguniang barangay na inappropriate nyo sa P.S at Maintenance and
Other Operating expenses, may capital cutlay ba kayo? Wala naman kayong
capital outlay eh.”

Ms. Teresa Tongcua: “Magkokaroon po kami ng purchase for office
equipment.”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Yes lohat po ito ay maintenance and other
operating expenses kahit po yung sa equipment kasi ang pinagbabasihan po
divan ay yung unit price ng product po."”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Okey ipalit nyo na lang pe yung F3 and MOOE
walang capital outlay. So tignan po natin provision for year end bonus
263,000.00, training expense 204,000.00, provision for gasoline expense 43,000.00,
provision for electricity expense 50,000.00 provision for office equipment
140,000.00. Ms. Budget nasa other supplies and materials expense ito?"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: "Opo MOCE lang siya kasi yung unit price po nag
be base hindi sa tolal po.”

Hon. Rogelioc M. Nolasco: “Provision for fumiture and fixture 100.000.00,
purchase of rice 200,000.00 tama po? So ayun po sa pag re review ko yun lang
po yung nakita ko yung PS at alisin yung capital outiay. Any other comment
from the body"

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, the gentleman from Dulong Bayan
has a motion.”

Hon. Levy Tela: "Mr. Chair, the supplemental budget no. 1 of Ligas 1 was
already reviewed by the concem department so | move for the approval of this
supplemental budget.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “"There 5 a mofion for approval and
adjiournment regarding the supplemental budget of Ligas | amounting
1,000.000.00 any seconded?”

Hon. Ricardo Ugalde: "Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”
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Hon. Rogelio Nelasco: “Good aftemnon, A Committee Hearing, regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (5IP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
(SB#1) OF P.F ESPIRITU 3 AMOUNTING TO 1,000,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: “Mr, Chair, 1o expedite the proceedings may |
move to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concem invited department,
be dispense so move.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, for the record we
acknowledge the barangay officials of P.F. Espiritu 3 pakilala lang po ang mga
officials.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Matanong ko lang madam Tregsurer nasaan
po ang oting Barangay Captain, Budget Officer and Secretary?"”

Ms. Iara Ysabel C. De Leon: "Ang aming Barangay Captain at Secretary
ay nasa seminar po at ang budget officer ay naka duty po sa amin.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Okey Thank you, so ang inyo pong ina
appropriate ay 1,000.000.00 actually base on my review wala naman akong
nakita ditc sa budget nyo. Yung MOOE nyo 250,000.00, provision for gasoline
expenses 350.000.00, rehabilitation of multi purpose hall, repairs and
maintenance bullding ond other structures 400,000.00. Saan po naka specify
itong rehabilitation of multi purpose hall?”™

Ms. Zara Ysabel C. De Leon: "Yes po construction ang rehabilitation po ng
aming mulli purpose po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Okey Thank you. Any comment from the
bﬂd}"?"

Hon. Reynaldo Fabian: “Mr. Chair, | have motion for approval for the
supplemental budget of P.F. Espiritu 3."

Hon. Regelio M. Nolasco: "There is a motion for approval and
adjounment regarding the supplemental budget of P.F. Espifitu 3 amounting
1.000,000.00 any seconded?”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Maotions approve,”
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Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Good afternnon, A Committee Hearing, regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
(SB21) OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN P.F ESPIRITU 1 AMOUNTING TO 100,000.00, is
court to order.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "There is a motion to dispense, for the record we
acknowledge the barangay officials of Sangguniang Kabataan of P.F. Espiritu 1
pakilala lang po ang mga officials.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Si Chairman at Budget Officers

Ms. Elloisa Jalyne Oliver: “5i Chairman at Budget Officer po ay nasa
school Mr. Chair."

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: "Okey thank you. so yung amount nyo ay
100.000 for training expense 48,500.00, other supplies and materials 51,500.00 for
a total of 100,000.00. Base on my review nakifa ko lang yung pangalan ni Hon,
Nicole Malangit kulang ng "N" dapat Manlangit doon sa resolution no. 8 sa last
pharagraph paki corect nyo. For the meantime wala naman tayong nakitang
mali dito. Any opinion from the council?”

Hon. Miguel Bautista: “Mr. Chair, | move the Sangguniang Kabataan
supplemental budget ng Barangay P.F. Espirtu 1, | move for the favorable
endorsement and recommendation of this budget and be opprove on the next
regular session. Thank you, Mr. Chair.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: "There s g motion for approval and
adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of Sangguniang Kabataan
P.F. Espiritu 1 amounting 100.000.00 any seconded?”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasceo: "Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Good aftemnon, A Committee Hearing. regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (5IP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
(5B#1) OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 6 AMOUNTING TO 500,000.00,

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (5IP 21) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
NO. 1 (5B£1) OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN TALAEA 1 AMOUNTING TO 176,000.00,

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (5IP 21) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
NO. 1(5B#1) OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN SINBANALI AMOUNTING TO 250,000.00,
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CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Including Annual lur.lgei and (AIP) of SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF
BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025,
is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, | respectfully move that the
recognition of all the committee member's present today including the
representative from the concem depariment, be dispense for the expedition of
this process. Thank you, Mr, Chair."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Thank you konsehal, for motion to dispense for
the record we acknowledge the presence of Sangguniang Kabataan Sinbanali,
pakilgla lang po. We acknowledge the presence of Sangguniang Kabataan
Talaba 1., pokildlo lang po. We acknowledge din po ang presence ng ating
Barangay P.F. Espiitu 4. pokilala lang po, we acknowledge din po ang
presence ng Sangguniang Kabataan P.F. Espiritu 5, pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "3a P.F. Espiritu 5. bakit delay na delay ito halos
lampas na kolahating taong Ngayon nyo lang ito ipinasa? 30, Madam
Budget?"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Noon pong dinala yan sa budget office meron
pa po silang office na dadaanan bagoe pe mapunta sa budget.”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: "Ano naging problema bakit ngayon lang wala
bang pumipirmag"

Hon. Alyssa Kimberly Dela Pena: “Nagkamali po kasi kami doon sa pag
gawa ng budget namin kaya ngayon lang po nadala.”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: "Napabalkbalik?"

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Kayo lang talaga ang late na late, na question
ko ito noong Tuesday kasi hindi ito pwedeng isama sa anti date eh hindi kami
pwedeng magbago kasi yung letter na galing sa budget ay August 22, 2025."

Ms. Cristina Villofranca: “Ang sabi po kasi sa 5P Secretariot kinausap ko
yung gumawa ng Reso., so hindi po siyva nakahabol kaya ngayon pong dote
doon po siva nakasama.”

Hon. Rogelioc M. Nolasco: “Sa ngayon pagbibigyan ka namin pero sa
susunod hindi na pwede o sang taon koyong hindi susuweldo kasi pag nog
anti date tayo hindi pupuwede yun kailangan by December okey na yung
budget nyo this coming October i ready nyo na.”
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Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “At saka nopag usapan po iyon na dapaot
kallangan by October para po pagdating ng December approve na pong
lahat.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Kasi violation tayo dito.”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: At saka madadali din po sa I50."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Any motion regarding sa budget ng P.F. Espiritu
52 Ang accounting hindi ba kayo nag taka kung bakit late na late na itong P.F.
Espiritu 52"

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “Mr. Chair, di ba doon so accounting mayroon
naman tayong nag aasist? 5o, saan nagkaroon ng kakulangans”

Ms. Gloria of Accounfing: “Ina assist naman po sila sa amin as far as
accounting is concem, base pos a kanya mayroen silang mga documents na
hindi agad nagawa.”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “So, sa part ng 5K hindi nila nagagawa yung dapat
nilang gawing"

Ms. Gloria of Accounting: “Kasi po kung tutuusin budget nila iyon eh sila
ang nag aapropriate ng projects nila."”

Ms. Cristina Villofranca: "Basta bago po iyan mapunta sa budget may
isang office po na nag che check ng kanilang 5K budget.”

Hon. Manolo Galvezr: "Sino iyon? 35inc ba ang concemn department
LYDO? Meron bang représentalive ng LYDO dito? Kasi paanong nagkaroon gn
ganyan halos kalaohating taon na hindi pa naaayos ang budget?”

Ms. Gloria of Accounting: "“5i Miss Angie po.”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: "Buti hindi kayo na di disallowance?

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: "S5i Miss Angie Coaricso ba? Paano silang
nakakakuha ng allowance nila?"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Ang disbursement sa accounting po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “50 sana po hindi na maulit, nagkaroon ng
miscommunicalion sa paggawa ng budget. Anyway, andyan na yan."”
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Hon. Adrielito Gawaran: “Mr. Chair, since there is no other matter to
discuss | move to approve SK P.F. Espiritu 5.

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “There s a motion for gpproval and
adjounment regarding the AIP and annual budget of Sangguniang Kabataan
P.F. Espintu 5 amounting 770.656.70, any seconded?”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”
Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasceo: “Punta po tayo sa P.F. Espiritu é supplemental
budget ay 500,000.00 may napansin lang po ako dito sa ginawa nyong letter
Kap. 5a MOOE lang po at wala po tayong Capital Qutiay. Dito sa letter nyo sa
songguniong Barangay ang inyong reappropriate ay sa MOOE at Capital
Qutlay pero dito sa inyong appropriation, MOOE lang. Paki alis na lang po yung
capital outlay sa letter. Sa inyong MOOE, provisions of training and seminar
300,000.00. provisions for gasoline and lubricants espenses 100,000.00. payment
of electricity expenses 100,000.00 a total of 500,000.00. Yun lang naman po ang
napansin ko sa supplemental budget nyo, pakipalitan na lang po ot bigyan nyo
yung mga concemn department. Any comment from the body$"”

Hon. Adrielito Gawaran: “Mr. Chair, | move to approve the supplemental
budget of Barangay P.F. Espiritu 6. 50 move."

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “There is a motion for approval and
adjournment regording the supplemental budget of P.F. Espiritu 4 amounting
500,000.00, any seconded?"

Hon. Levy Tela: "Second.”
Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “So Taloba 1, ang dami pong erors, so
kailangang ma comrect ito, Yung Seventy nyo ang speliing Sevity, ibigay ko sa
lyo ito ot | corect mo lahat ng mali na may color. | counter check mo bago mo
kami bigyan so furnish mo long lahat ang accounting, SP at budget.”

Hon. Adrielito Gawaran: “Mr. Chair, | move Talaba 1 5K to approve the
supplemental budget. so, move."

——————————————————— — — ————__—_—_———————————
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Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: "There 5 a mofion for agpproval and
adjoumment regarding the supplemental budget of SK Talaba 1 amounting
174.000.00, any seconded?"

Hon. Levy Tela: "Second.”
Hon. Rogelioc M. Nolasco: "Maolions approve.”

Hon. Rogelioc M. Nolasco: “So 3K Sinbanali supplemental budget
amounting 250,000.00, so Ina appropriate nyo sa seminar expenses 170,000.00,
other supplies and materials expenses 80,000.00. Ayon naman sa aking pag

rereview wala naman akong nakitang kamalian so, okey na.”

Hon. Adrielito Gawaran: “Mr. Chair, | move Sinabanali 5K to approve the
supplemental budget. 5o, move."

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: "There is a mofion for approval and
adjoumment regarding the supplemental budget of SK Sinbanali amounting
250.000.00, any seconded?"

Hon. Erick Ugalde: "Second.”
Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: "Motions approve.”

The hearing adjoumed at 3:00 P.M.

Prepared By:

Pl dges

EDGARDO B. NOLASCO
CLERK

Attested By:

- e
COUN. “BOK" M. NOLASCO

Chairman
Committee on Finance, Budget and Appropration

e ————
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COMMITTEE ON FINANCE, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION

ATTENDANCE OF COMMITTEE HEARING
(PROOF OF RECEIPT)
August 27, 2025 / 1:00 P.M.
$P Session Hall at 6™ Floor, Bacoor Legisiative and Disaster Resiience Building

Subjects: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP
#1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB# 1) OF THE SANGGUNIANG
KABATAAN OF BARANGAYS SINABANALI AND P.F. ESPIRITU 1 OF THE CITY OF

BACOOR, CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. ; dated August 18,
2025.
Mo. MNAME BUSIMESS/OFFICE CONTACT | SIGMATURE/DATE
AFFILIATION MUMBER =3
1| HON. ROGELIO M. NOLASCO | 5P |
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6 | HON_ ADRIELITO G. GAWARAN 5 il
"7 | HON. MANOLO . GALVEZ, JR. P A
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(10| HON. REYNALDO M. FABIAN SP |
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12| HON. HORACID M. BRILLANTES, JR. 5P
13| MS. ELVINIA S. GUERRERD BUDGET e St |
(16 | ATTY. MARVIE KATE T. ENCARNADO ACCOUNTING = —
15| MS. RHOWENA D. ALCANTARA CPOC |
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COMMITTEE ON FINANCE, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING

(PROOF OF RECEIPT)
August 27, 2025 / 1:00 P.M.
3P Session Hall ot 6™ Floor, Bacoor Legislafive and Disaster Resiience Building

Subjects: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP
#1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB# 1) OF THE SANGGUNIANG
KABATAAN OF BARANGAYS SINABANALI AND P.F. ESPIRITU 1 OF THE CITY OF
BACOOR, CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. FPCR 103-2025 dated August 18,

2025.
NAME BUSINESS/OFFICE CONTACT SIGNATURE/DATE |
AFFILIATION | NUMBER J
. HON. CATHERINE S. EVARISTO 1 !, MD&\/ |
HON. REYNALDO D. PALABRICA 5P paRCHAI ;
| HON. RICARDO F. UGALDE SP LAt g5y |/ A G
| MS. ELVINIA S. GUERRERO _ BUDGET Yy
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| MS. RHOWENA D. ALCANTARA _ toc
| HON. JUANISE RAINE L IGNACIO SK CHAIRMAN-SINBANAL 2] T
| HON. JELAN ANDRE L PARAISO SK CHAIRMAN-P . ESPRITY | T ]
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SK Supplemental Endorsement Letter

August 11, 2025
The Honorable Membars GFFSCL OF Tell
Sangguniang Panlungsod BACOGR T, CAVTTE
Bacoor. Cavite o x
T, ETT

Gentlemen/Mesdames

We have the honor to submil hesewth, for your approval, the Sanggumiang
Kabalaan Resolution of Barangay Sinbanal authorizing their Supplemental Budget

No.1, involving an appropnation of P 250 000 00 passed and approved under Resalution
No.011 dated August 3, 2025

Preliminary review of the submitled budget has bean undertakan and found
to be in conformity with the provisions of DBM-DILG-NYC Joint Memorandum Circular
(JMC) No. 1, S. 2028 dated January 23, 2018

Flease acknowledge receipt hereof

Very truly yours,

L T I.'-I
ELVINWA 5 GUERRERO
City!

udget Officer
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Republic of the Plulippines
Province of Cavite
CITY OF BACUOOR
BARANGAY SINBANALI
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN

Conagt Sumber: RTRITI00I0 F-owild Addne: sheainbaralisgmail com

August B, 2025

The Honcrable Members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod

City of Bacoor

Province of Cavile

Thru: City Budget Officer

Ladies and Gentlemen,

We have the honor o submit herewith, the CY 2025 Sangguniang Kabataan Supplemental Budget
# 1 of Barangay Sinbanali in the amount of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS ONLY
(PHP 250,000.00) covering the current Operating Expenditures 2025 Supplemental Barangay
Youth Investment Plan (SBYIP) for your and appropriate action

Flease acknowledge receipt hareof

JUW IGNACIO
K CHAIRPERSOM




Republic of the Phulippines
Province of Cavite
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BARANGAY SINBANALI
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN

Uontai Nonibers (RT6Z2 [0 F-mad Aukdes b sinigraled ginanloom

July 6, 2025

The Honorable Members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod
City of Bacoor

Province of Cavite

Ladies and Gentlemen

Tms is lo respectfully submit the proposed Suppiemental budget No. 1 of Sangguniang Kabataan
of Barangay Sinbanali for the Fiscal Year 2025

The funding sowce for the said Supplemental Budget are as follows

1 Sawings in the amount of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 250,000.00)

from the un-utilized PPA 's from the previous years. Upon checking of SK Treasurer and Budget
Manitoring Officer (BMO),

Accordance with all the existing law for Sangguniang Kabataan on budgeting and disbursement
by RA. 10742, DILG and DBM Joint Memorandum and COA guidelines and procedure
handbook. Upon checking of SK Chairperson, Treasurer and Budget Monitoring Officer (BMO)
on budget records of previous year the said saving amount of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND
PESOS (PHP 250.000.00) is available and has been crediled to Training expenses, Other
Supplies and Materials Expenses for year 2025

Moreover, since the savings were generated from the un-utilized PPA's from previous year, the
said saving is accordingly proposed to be re-appropriated for Training Expenses and Other
Supplies and Materials Expenses for year 2025

We the Sangguniang Kabataan of Sinbanali Bacoor City, humbly requesting the Honorabie

Members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod for the approval of the Supplemental Budget of
Sangguniang Kabataan of Sinbanal for year 2025

Respectfully yours,

cio
SKCHAIRPERSON
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MS. MYHA L. SABING
5K

MR MICHAEL JAY P,
CASTRO

S Traasurer

EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SANGGUNIANG
KABATAAN OF BARANGAY SINBANALI, HELD AT SINBANALI JULY 13, 2025
(SUNDAY), 2:00 PM.

PRESENT:

SK Charperson.  Hon. Juanise Rainel |. Ignacio
SH Member Hon. Maui Rei D. Equiza

SK Member Hon. Haezel Joy G. Arcangel
SE Mermbser Hon. Val Magdalene A. Espiritu
SK Member Hon. Jhon Mark C. Cajipe

SH. Member Hon. Clemen Alfred L. Guevarra
SK Member: Hon. Billy S. Tek-ing

OTHER PRESENT:

SK Secrelary Ms. Myka L. Sabino

S Treasurer Mr. Michael Jay P. Castro
ABSENT:
SK Mamber Hon. Justine Adrian Gatil

RESOLUTION NO. 010 - SERIES OF 2025

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2025 SUPPLEMENTAL BARANGAY
YOUTH INVESTMENT PROGRAM OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF
BARANGAY SINBANALI AMOUNTING TO PHP 250,000.00

'M-IEHEAs‘_ under Joint Memaorandum Circular (JMC) No. 1 S 2019 Guidelines on
the Appropriation, Release, Planning and Budget Process for the SK funds. No. 3.0
General Guidelines on 3.3.3 Budget Authorization by the SK

WHEREAS, No. 3331 the SK shall deliberale on the proposed SK
annual/supplemental budget The SK shall pass a resolution approving the SK
annual’supplemental budget For the annual budget, the resolution shall be passed
hafmﬂmﬂbegmnngufﬂmﬁmungw.mammﬁunpmdhymﬁﬂmﬂm
signed by the SK chairperson upon the approval by the majority of all its members.

WHEREAS, Executive Order No. 111-2024 mssued by the Office of the City Mayor
of Bacoor, Cawvile, directs the establishment of Youth and Reading Centers in each
barangay, defining the functions and procedures for their implementation, thereby
ensunng that youth in Eﬂfﬂ‘ml‘w have access to educabonal resources and
development programs
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WHEREAS, No. 3.3.3.2 as a general rule, all budgetary lems shall be included and

| considered in the preparation of the annual budget However, if funds allow.

changes in the annual budget may be done through supplemental budget{s) under
the following circumstances,

33321 When supported by funds actually available as certified by the SK
freasurer; and

3.3.3.2.2 If covered by new source(s)

Provided, that the programs, projects, and acinities to be funded under the
supplemental budget should be consistent with the ABYIP of the SK.

WHEREAS, No. 334 Budgel Review by the Sangguniang Panlungsod or
Sangguniang Bayan

3.3.4. 1 The Sangguniang Panlungsod or Sangguniang Bayan, as the case may be,
shall within sixty (6) days upon the receipt review the annual/supplemental budget
of the SK on their comphance with the priority programs, projects and activiies
identified under Section 20 © of RA No. 10742, and with other existing laws, rules
and reguiahons

WHEREAS, Republic Act No. 11768 further strengthens the SK, amending certain
pravisions of RA 10742, ensuring more robust governance and allowsng the
allocation of funds for priority youth programs, especially in supplemental budgets,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Joinl Memorandum Circular (JMC) No. 1. Seres of 2018,
issued by the Department of Budget and Management (DBEM) and the Department
of the Intenor and Local Government (DILG), all Sangguniang Kabataan units are
directed to ensure proper financial management, transparency, and accountability
in the implementation of their programs, projects, and activities,

WHEREAS. Local Budget Circular No. 148 issued by the DBM provides guidelines
for the proper utilization of funds by the Sangguniang Kabataan, ensuring that the
allocated amounts are efficiently used to achieve youth empowerment and
development goals,

WHEREAS, the Sangguniang Kabataan of Barangay Sinbanali has identified
additional programs, projects. and activities requiring a supplemental budget for
2024, which will enhance the capacity and development of the youth sector,

WHEREAS, the proposed supplemental budget of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand
Pesos (Php 250.000.00) for 2025 SBYIP No. 1 is necessary o fund these
programs, ensuring alignment with the priorities set forth by the Sangguniang
Kabataan in fostering the youth's welfare and involvemeant in community-building.

WHEREAS, Source of funds. The Source Of Funds for the Supplemental Budget
amounting to TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 250,000.00)
shall be follow,
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Beginning Balance
{Unappropriated Surplus) PHP  250,000.00
Total PHP 250,000.00

WHEREAS, Use of fund The amount TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND
PESOS (PHP 250,000.00) is hereby appropnated as follow,

APPROPRIATION MOOE
SEMINAR EXPENSES PHP 170,000.00
OTHER SUPPLIES AND PHP  B80,00000
MATERIALS EXPENSES

Total PHP  250.000.00

NOW, THEREFORE. on motion duly seconded, BE IT RESOLVED, as it is heraby
RESOLVED, by the Sangguniang Kabataan of Barangay Sinbanali, Bacoor City,
Cawvite, to approve the 2025 Supplemental Budget for Youth Investment Program
No. 1 amounting to Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Pesos (PHP 250,000.00) for the
implemantation of additional youth-related programs and projects;

NOW THEREFORE: on motion of Sangguning Kabataan Member Hon Val
Magdalene A Espiritu duly seconded by Sangguniang Kabataan Member Hon
Billy 5. Tek-ing and unanimously approved by the body it was:

RESOLVED FURTHER, the copy of this resolution will be submitted to the
Sangguniang Barangay of Sinbanali, Sangguniang Kabataan Federation of City of
Bacoor, Local Youlh Development Office (LYDO) of City of Bacoor, and

Department of the Interior and Local Government (DILG) of City of Bacoor for their
review and information

APPROVED: 13™ DAY OF JULY 2025,
AT SINBANALL, CITY OF BACOOR, PROVINCE OF CAVITE.
X - X
| hereby certify to the accuracy, correctness, and factuality of the foregoing
Resolution No. 010 — Sa:ne& of 2025

QuIZA

PPROVED BY
MNEL L. IGNACIO

oK Chairperson
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EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SANGGUNIANG
KABATAAN OF BARANGAY SINBANALI, HELD AT SINBANALI AUGUST 3,
2025 (SUNDAY), 2:00 PM.

PRESENT:

SK Chairperson.  Hon. Juanise Rainel |. Ignacio

SK Member Hon. Maui Rei D. Equiza
SK Member Hon. Haezel Joy G. Arcangel

SK Member: Hon. Val Magdalene A. Espiritu
SKMember.  Hon. Jhon Mark C. Cajipe

SK Member Hon. Clemen Alfred L. Guevarra
SK Member  Hon. Billy S. Tek-ing

OTHER PRESENT:

SK Secretary Ms. Myka L. Sabino
SK Treasurer Mr. Michael Jay P. Castro

ABSENT:
SK Membar Hon. Justine Adrian Gatil

X X
RESOLUTION NO. 011 - SERIES OF 2025

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET #1

AMOUNTING TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (P250,000.00) OF THE
SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF SINBANALL

WHEREAS, under Joint Memorandum Circular (JMC) No. 1 5.2019

Guidelines on the Appropriation, Release, Planning and Budget
Process for the SK funds. No. 3.0 General Guidelines on 323
Budget Authorization by the SK.

WHEREAS, No 3331 the SK shall deliberate on the proposed SK
annual/supplemental budgel. The SK shall pass a resolution approving
the SK annuallsupplemental budgel. For the annual budget the
resolution shall be passed before the beginning of the ensuing year. The
resolution passed by the SK shall be signed by the SK chairperson upon
the approval by the majority of all its members.

WHEREAS, No 2332 as a general rule, all budgetary items shall be
included and considered in the preparation of the annual budget However,

1 funds allow, changes in the annual budget may be done through

supplemental budget(s) under the following circumstances
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33321 When supported by funds actually available as certified by
the SK treasurer, and
33322  If covered by new source(s)

Provided, that the programs,. projects, and activities fo be funded under the
supplemental budget should be consistent with the ABYIP of the SK

WHEREAS, No 334 Budget Review by the Sangguniang
Panlungsod or Sangguniang Bayan.

3.3.4.1 The Sangguniang Panlungsod or Sangguniang Bayan, as the case
may be, shall within sixty (6) days upon the receipt review the annual/
supplemental budget of the SK on their compliance with the priority
programs, projecis and activiies identified under Section 20 © of RA No
10742, and with other existing laws, rules and regulations

WHEREAS, in preparation of the SK Treasurer, BMO and Secretary of all
the necessary budget! documents for the supplemental budget of the

Sangguniang Kabataan of Barangay Sinbanali logether with the SK
council

WHEREAS, the supplemental Budget of Sangguniang Kabataan
Sinbanali for the fiscal year of 2025 in the total amount of Two Hundred Fifty
Thousand Pesos (Php 250,000.00) is here by approved. The budget document

consisting of the lollowing are incorporated herein and made integral part of
this resolution:

WHEREAS, Source of Funds. The source of funds for the supplemeantal

Budget in total amount of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Pesos (Php 250,000.00)
shall be fallow

Beginning Balance
(Unappropriated Surplus) P

Total P

250,000.00

250,000.00

WHEREAS, use of fund The amount of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Pesocs
(Php 250,000.00) is here by appropriated as follow
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APPROPRIATION:

MOOE

SEMINAR EXPENSES P 170,000.00
OTHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS EXPENSES P 80,000.00
Total P 250,000.00

WHEREAS, the said SK supplemental budgel Sangguniang Kabataan
of Barangay Sinbanah adheres on the said procedures and guidelines of
the Joint Memorandum Circular (JMC) No.1 of 2019 and Repubilic
Act 10742 and other pertaining law.

NOW THEREFORE: on moton of Sangguning Kabataan Member
Haezel Joy G. Arcangel duly seconded by Sangguniang Kabataan

Member Clemen Alfred L Guevarra and unanimously approved by the
body it was,

RESOLVED FURTHER, as it hereby resolved o approve the
supplemental budget amounting Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Pesos (Php
250,000 00) By the Sangguniang Kabataan of Barangay Sinbanali, as
reflected and stated in the aftached documents. And the Sangguniang
Kabataan of Barangay Sinbanali adheres to and is pursuant to the existing
laws, policies, procedures and regulation. Te furmnish copy of this resolution
to the Sangguniang Barangay of Sinbanal, City of Bacoor, Sangguniang
Kabataan Federation Office and other offices concerned

APPROVED ON THIS 3™ DAY OF AUGUST 2025,
AT BARANGAY SINBANALI, CITY OF BACOOR, PROVINCE OF
CAVITE

x

| hereby certify to the accuracy, comectness, and factuality of the foregoing SK
Hesolution No. 011 - Senes of 2025,

APPROVED BY:
HON. ML L IGNACIO

SK Chairperson



SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET PREPARATION FORM NO. 1

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2035
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET # 1
Sangguniang Kabataan of Sinbanali

City of Bacoor
Province of Cawte

1)

12

1.0 Mew Revenue Source

2.0 Actual Collection in excess of the

Estimated iIncome

3.0 Savings

Beginning Balance (Unappropristed surplus)

250,000,00

4.0 Realignment Aoversion

5.0 Rewersion/Roprogram

5UB-TOTAL

ADD: Unappropriated Balance

TOTAL ESTIMATED INCOME

Certified Correct
ﬂm@m

SK TREASURER
Attested by:

H RAINEL .
5K CHAIRPERSOM

ACCOUNTANT



SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET PREFARATION FORM NO. 2

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025
SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF SINBAMALI

OO OF BACCOR
PROVINCE OF CAVITE
implementing  Particulars/Purpose/Activities SBYIP Dbject of Acoount s
Office [PPA) i3) Expenditures . Code 6)
(1) {2 (4] (5)
Office of the 55 | Addidonal Appropriation for:
MODE
Capacity Building / Tralning
Conite 1000-006-001-001 Expenses 5-02-02-010 | 17000000
Capacity Building on Public
Services and Leadership.
Participation on City/Provindial
Conference, Training and
SEMINArs

Office of the 55 | ACTIVE CITIZENSHIP

PURCHASE OF SUPPLIES FOR Other

KATIPUMAN NG KABATAAN Supplies and | < 00 03900 | 80,000.00

Expenses
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONP 250,000.00
Prepared by:

ITORING OFFICER




Regon: IV - A CALABARZON Prowinca: CAVITE City § Municipality: CITY OF BACODR Barangay: SINMBAMNALI

SUPPLEMENTAL BARANGAY YOUTH INVESTMENT PROGRAM (SBYIP) CY 2025

CENTER OF PARTICIPATION: ACTIVE CITIZENSHIP

_ BUDGET PERSON
REFERENCE EXPECTED FERFORMANCE PERIOD OF RESPONSIBLE
CODE PRAY DEACHFTION RESULT INDICATOR | IMPLEMENTATION
PS KOOE co TOTAL
Harmonious SK COMMITTEE
rlation batwesn ON ANTI-DRUG
KATIPUNAN NG | An mandeted by | 8 and KX ety e K ABUSE AND
1000-087-001- KABATAAN I et slibe | marntis ancing | MO l.ﬂ.,_... AL P 80,000.00 | P 80,000.00 SOCIAL
001 ASSEMBLY conducted by SK Councl | i progressive | Do Deon A PROTECTION
reautts of plans o |
and projects SK COMMITTEE
_ ON SPORTS
DEVELOPMENT

MR, MICHAEL JAY P, CASTRO :ﬂ%’ IGMACHKD)
SK Chairpamnon

Sk Tressurer



Region CALABARZON Provincs. CAVITE City § Municipality CImy OF BACOOR
SUPPLEMENTAL BARANGAY YOUTH INVESTMENT PROGRAM (SBYIP) CY 2025
CENTER OF PARTICIPATION: GOVERNANG
| | EXPECTE _ ERFORMANCE ERIODOF | - e
mmmmmmm D |P RESPONSIBLE
CODE PPAa |  DESCRIPTION RESULT | INDICATOR | WPLEM NTATION
. MOOE co TOTAL
-ns.u._.uﬂ_u_._. oN Knowledgeabie | Positive
PUBLIC SERVICE Attendance/ EK Offickals Feadback from
& LEADERSHIP | Pparticipation Regarding o0 | the KK members OCTOBER SANGGUNIANG | |
000-006-001 Canfarence, Trainings | Effectiveand | regarding on DECEMBER 202 000.00 70,00000 |  KABATAA
o0 ARTICIPATION | & Seminars of pei | | eOUNCL
ON CITY! S# Officiats Leadership and u__.a_ a__...ii._._"
PROVINCLAL Public Service i
CONFERENCE,
TRAINING &
SEMINARS * i _ |
f
IIIII BY:
MR, M1 g JAY P. CASTRO % RAINEL | IGNAC
Chairperson



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
SK OF BARANGAY SINBANALI, BACOOR, CAVITE
Annual Statement of Recelpts and Payments
For the year ended December 31, 2024

Subsidy from barangay
Other Receipts
Interest Income
Total Receipts for the Year

Lss: Payments

Personal Services
Honararium

Malntenance and Uther Opersting Expenses
Office Supplies Expenses
Other Supplies and Materials Expenses
Due to BIR
Tralning Expense
Fidelity Bond

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Capital Outlay

Total Paymants for the year
Increase/{Decrease] in Cash for the Year
Add/Less: Dthers
Total increase/|Decrease) in Cash for the Year
Cash at Baginning of year

Cash in Bank

Cash ot tha end of the Year
Prepared and Certified correct by:

___H!fﬂﬂ«f b cirpe

SK Treasurer

Approved by:
m IGALEs

SK Chalrperson

2,273,368.01

2,273,368.01

410,072.00

B0.696.04
1,070.309.44
54.460.02
167,500.00
3,000.00
1.786,037.50

1,786,037.50
487,330.51

487,330.51

487,330.51
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SK Supplemental Endorsement Letter

August 07, 2025
The Honorable Members mﬂl e
Sangguniang Paniungsod i — CEVE ‘
Bacoor, Cavite DAt L s
Eits
Gentlemen/Mesdames.

Wa have the honor to submit herewith, for your approval, the Sangguniang
Kabataan Resolution of Barangay P.F. Espiniu | authorizing thesr Supplemental Budget

Mo 1. involving an appropnation of P 100.000.00 passed and approved undal Resotuticn
Mo 008 dated July 20, 2025.

Praliminary review of the submitied budgel has been undertaken and found
to be in conformity with the provisions of DEM-DILG-NYC Joint Memorandum Circular
{JMC) No 1, S 2029 daled January 23, 2019

Please acknowledge receipt hereol

Wary truly yours,

% 'L-"‘I, N I.J
EL\HCq:l 5 GUERRERQ
City Budget Officer

Sk
1
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August 4, 2025

I'he Honorable Members of the Sanggumang Panlungsod
City of Bacoor
Province of Cavite

Thru: City Budget Officer

Ladies and Gentlemen,
We have the honor to submit herewith, the C.Y. 2025 Sangguniang Kabataan
Supplemental Budget No, 01 of Barangay P.F. Espiritu | in the amount of ONE HUNDRED

THOUSAND PESOS (P 100,000.00) covering the current operating expenditure, 2023
Supplemental Barangay Youth Investiment Plan (SBYIP) for vour appropriate action.

Please acknowledge receipt hercof,

=

HONMELAN ANDRE L. PARAISO

SK CHAIRPERSON

e,
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July 2, 2025

The Honorable Members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod
City of Bacoor
Province of Cavite

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This is to respectfully submit the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 01 of Sangguniang
Kabataan of Barangay P.F. Espiritu 1 for the Fiscal Year 2025,

The funding source for the said Supplemental Budget are as follows:

1. Savings in the amount of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 100,000.00)
from the beginning balance (unappropriated surplus) upon checking of SK Treasurer
and Budget Monitoring Officer { BMO).

In accordance with all the existing laws for Sangguniang Kabataan on budgeting and
disbursement by RA. 10742, DILG and DBM Joint Memorandum, and COA guidelines and
procedure handbook. Upon checking of SK Chairperson. Treasurer, and Budget Monitoring
Officer (BMO) on the budget records of this vear, the said amount of ONE HUNDRED
THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 100.000.00) is available and has been re-appropriated for training
expenses and other supplies and materials expenses

We. the Sangguniang Kabataan of P.F. Espiritu 1. City of Bacoor. humbly request the

Honorable Members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod for the approval of the Supplemental
Budger of Sangguniang Kabataan of P.F. Espiritu | for the vear 2025,

Respectiully yvours,

f,i“] ;

IIUW&N NDRE L. PARAISO
SK CIAIRPERSON
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
CITY OF BACOOR
BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU |
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN

EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU | HELD AT 2iF
BARANGAY HALL, FLORAVILLE SUBDIVISION, BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU | CITY
OF BACOOR, PROVINCE OF CAVITE ON JULY 6, 2025 (SUNDAY), 10:00 AM.

PRESENT:

SK Chairparson; Hon, JELAN ANDRE L. PARAISO
SK Mamber. Hon, CARLO G. VERA

SK Mamber: Hon. QUIM MICOLE A MANLANGIT
BK Membear: Hon. LEI ANME M. YAP

SK Meimbar Hen, AEROLD MINRO G. BAUTISTA
5K Mamber: Hon. WILLIS C. ORPID

SH Mambar Hon. ALEXANDRA P. SOLANLA

SK Moembar: Hon. ALDRIEN A. MASANGHKAY
OTHERS PRESENT:

SK Secratary; Ms. MA, MAURA M, UY

SK Treasurer: Ms, ELLOISA JALYMNE R. OLINVER
ABSENT:

x X

RESOLUTION NO. 007 - SERIES OF 2025

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2025 SUPPLEMENTAL BARANGAY YOUTH
INVESTMENT PROGRAM OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F.
ESPIRITU | AMOUNTING TO PHF 100,000.00

WHEREAS, pursuani Io Joini Memorandum Circular (JMC) No, 1, 52018, or the
Guidalines on the Approphation, Release, Planning and Budge! Process for the SK Funds,
under No. 3.0 General Guwdalines, No. 3 3 3 Budgse! Authonization by the 5K, item 3.3.3.1
stales that “The SK shall deliborate on the proposed SK annual'supplemantal budget. Tha
SK shall pass a resolution approving the SK annual’supplemental budgel. Far the annual
budgel. the resolufion shall be passed befors the beginning of the ensuing year. The
resoiubion passed by the 5K shall be signed by the 5K chairporson upon tha approval by
the majorly of all its mambers,”

WHEREAS, pursuant o Joinl Memorandum Circular (JMGC) No. 1, 2019, or the
Guidaknes on the Appropriation, Relsase, Planning and Budge! Process for the SK Funds,
under No. 3.0 General Guidednes, No. 3 3.3 Budgel Authorization by the SK, lem 3.3.2.2
states that “As o general rule, all budgetary fems shall be included and considoered in the
preparalion of the annual budgel. Howevir, if funds allow, changes in the annual budgat
may be dong through supplemanial budgels) under the following ercunsiances;

33321 When supponted by funds actually avisdable as cerfified by the 5K
reasurar; and
3332 2 I covered by new sourco|s)
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
CITY OF BACOOR
BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU |
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN

F

Provided, that the programs, projects, and aciivitres fo be funded under the
supplemental budgel should be cansisient with the ABYIP of the SK.”

WHEREAS, pursuant lo Jont Memorandum Circular (JMC) Mo, 1, 2019, or the
Guidelines on the Appropriation, Ralease, Planning and Budget Process for the 5K Funds,
under Mo. 3.0 Gonersd Guidelnes., Mo, 334 Budge! Roview by the Sanggurang
Panlungsod or Sangguniang Bayan, item 3.34.1 stales that “The Sanggurvang
Panlungsod or Sangguniang Bayan, as the case may bo, shall within sixfy (6] days upon
the recoipt review the annualsupplemental budget of the 5K on iheir compliance wibh bhe
priorily programs, projects and achivites identified under Section 20 (c] of RA Na. 10742,
and wilh atfidr exisiing Mws. s and reglahons;

WHEREAS, the Republic Act 10742, or the Sangguniang Kabataan (SK) Relorm Act of
2015, undar Chapler || Section 20 (c) slates that “AN 5K funds shall be allocaled m an
annual budged, and if the funds alow, in a supplemental budget in accordance with the
adopled ABYIE. Both the CEYDP and ABYIP shall ghwe poosity fo programs, projacts and
achivities thal will promole and ensure the equifsble access o guakly educalon,
armwonrmenisl profection, climaile change adaplation, disaster nek reduchon &0 restency,
youth employrren! and bvedihood, feailth, incleding health services and adalescan Soxua
and reproductive heaith, anli-drug abuse, gonder sensitivly, sports developmend, and
capability bulding which emphasites loadorship fraining.”

WHEREAS, the SK Treasurer, Budgel Moniloring Officer, and SK Secretary, in
coordnation with the 5K Council, have prepared all necessary budget documents for the
2025 Supplemential Budgel of the Sangguniang Kabataan of Barangay P_F. Espiritu [;

WHEREAS, the Supplements! Budget of the Sangguniang Kabataan (SK) of Barangay
P.F. Espiritu | lor Fscal Year 2025, amounting 1o ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS
(PHP 100,000.00), has been pregansd, reviewed, and found (o be in oider;

WHEREAS, the comesponding budgal documents, consisting of the following parts, ans
hereby incorporated info and made an imegral par of this resolution;

WHEREAS, tha source of funds for thie Supplemental Budgel, amouniing fo OME
HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 100,000.00), s as folows:

Beginning Balance (Unappropnated Surplus) PHP 10:0,000.00

Talal PHP 100,000.00

WHEREAS, the use ol lunds for the amount of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS
{PHP 100,000.00) is hereby appropnaled as foliows;

APPROPRIATION MODE

TRAINING EXPENSES PHP 48 500.00
OTHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS PHP 51,500.00
EXPENSES
TOTAL FHF 100,000 .00
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
CITY OF BACOOR
BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU I
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN

s iU LTHAR b AL [araenEs g it oinn

WHEREAS, tha Supplemantal Barangay Youth Investment Program (SBYIP) of the
Sangguniang Kabataan (SK) of Barangay P.F. Espinitu | adheres 1o the said procedures
and guidelines of the Joint Memorandum Circular (JMC) No.1 of 2018, Republic Act
10742, and other pertinent s,

NOW, THEREFORE. on the motion of Sk Member Hon. Led Anne M, Yap, duly seconded

by SK Member Hon, Ouim Micole A Mantangil, a5 concurmed by all of SK meémbers present
i was,

RESOLVED, AS IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, io approwe the Supplemental Barangay
Youlh Investmant Program (SBYIP) of the Sangguniang Kabuataan (5X) Barangay P.F
Espintu | amounting to ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 100.000.00):

RESOLVED FURTHER, ihe copy of this resolution will be submitted to the Sangguniang
Barangay of P.F. Espintu |, Sangguniang Kabataan Federation of Cily of Bacoor, Local
Youth Development Office (LYDO) of City of Bacoor, and Deparment of tha Inleror and
Local Govarmment (DILG) of City of Bacoor for thesr review and infommeaton,

APPROVED: ON THIS 6™ DAY OF JULY 2025,
AT 2/F BARANGAY HALL, FLORAVILLE SUBDIVISION, P.F. ESPIRITU |, CITY OF
BACOOR, PROVINCE OF CAVITE

£ X

| hereby carlify lo the accuracy, comectness, and factuaiity of the foregoing
5K P.F. Espintu | Resglution Mo, 00T - Series of 2025
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavile
CITY OF BACOOR
BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 1
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN
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EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE
SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU |, HELD AT 2iF
BARANGAY HALL, FLORAVILLE SUBDIVISION, BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU I, CITY
OF BACOOR, PROVINCE OF CAVITE ON JULY 20, 2025 (SUNDAY), 10:00 AN

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE

PRESENT:

5K Chairparson Hon. JELAN ANDRE L. PARAISO
SK Mamber Hon. CARLD G. VERA

5K Mamber Hon. QUIM NICOLE A. MANLANGIT
SH Mamber Hon. LEI ANNE M. YAP

SK Member: Hon. AEROLD NIRO G. BAUTISTA
SK Mamiber Hon. WILLIS C. ORPIO

SK Mamber: Hon. ALEXANDRA P. SOLANIA
SK Mamber: Hon. ALDRIEN A. MASANGKAY
OTHERS PRESENT:

SE Sscrelany: Ma. MA. MALURA M. UY

SK Treasurer Ms. ELLOISA JALYNE R. OLIVER

ABSENT:
b -

RESOLUTION NO. 008 - SERIES OF 2025

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 01 OF THE
SANGGUMNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU | AMOUNTING TO ONE
HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 100,000.00)

WHEREAS, pursuant o Jont Memorandum Circular {JMC) No. 1, s2019. or lhe
Guidelines on the Appropriation. Release, Planmng and Budgel Process for the SK Furis,
under No. 3.0 Geneval Guidelines, No. 3.3.3 Budgel Authonzabion by the SK, ilem 3.3.3.1
states that * The SK shall doliberate on the proposed SK annualsupplemental budgel. The
5K shall pass a resalulion approving the SK annual'supplemnental budge!. For the armnual
budget. the resolution shall be passed before the baginming of the enswing ysar. The
resaliion passed by the SK shay be signed by the 5K charperson upon the approval by
the majority of all s membaers,

WHEREAS, pursuani fo Joint Memorandum Circular (JMC) No, 1, 52018, or the
Guidelines on the Appropration, Releass, Planning and Budget Process fof the SK Funds,
under No. 3.0 General Guidednes, No. 3.3, Budget Authorization by the SK. item 3 33z
stales thal “As a genersl rule, il budgelary itams shall be included angd considoned in the
preparation of the annial budgel HoOwever, if finds abow, changes in the annus Baciged
may be done through supplemenial budgelfs) under the foallowing CATUMSIANCES

313321 Whan :ununrrr-dwfundsuciunlravaﬂaﬁun cotfiffied by e SK
Ireasurer, and
1.3.3.2 2 If covored by naw SOUCE{s)
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
CITY OF BACOOR
BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 1
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN
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Provided, that the programs, projects, and activiies lo be lunded under the
supplemantal budgel should be consislent with the ABYIP of tha SK.”

WHEREAS, pursuant In Joinl Memorandum Circular (JMC) Na. 1, s2018, or the
Guidelings on the Appropriation, Release, Planning and Budget Process for the SK Funds,
under No. 3.0 General Guidelines, No. 334 Budge! Review by the Sanggunmang
Panfungsod or Sangguniang Bayan, tem 3341 stales that “The Sangguniang
Panlungsod or Sangguniang Bayan, as the case may be, shall within sixty (6) days upon
the reespl mview the annual’supplomental budgel of the SK on thoir compliance with the
prionity programs, projects and adhivilies identified wnder Section 20 (¢ of RA No. 10742,
and with other swisting laws, rules and regulatnons,”

WHEREAS, Ihe 3K Treasurer, Budgel Monilorng Officer, and 5K Secrelsry, n
coordination with the SK Council, have prepared all necessary budget documents for the
2025 Supplemental Budget of the Sangguniang Kabataan of Barangay P_F. Espiritu 1.

WHEREAS, the Supplemental Budgel of the Sangguniang Kabataan (SK) ol Barangay
P F. Espiritu | for Fiscal Year 2025, amounting io ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS
(PHP 100,000.00), has been prapared, reviewed, and found 1o be in order,

WHEREAS, tha comesponding budget documants, consisting of the lollowing pans, are
heraby incorporated inlo and made an inlegral part of this resoluton,

WHEREAS, the source of funds for the Supplemenial Budgel amountng o OMNE
HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 100,000.00), is as follows:

Beginning Balance [Unappropriated Surplus) FPHP 100,000.00

Total FHP 100,000.00

WHEREAS, the use of funds for the amount of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS
{PHP 100,000.00) &= hereby appropriated as follows

APPROPRIATION MOOE
TRAINING EXPENSES PHP 48 500.00
OTHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS PHP 51,500.00
EXPENSES
TOTAL PHP  100,000.00

WHEREAS, the Supplemental Budget of the Sangguniang Kabataan (SK) of Barangay
P.F. Espinitu | adheres to the said procedures and guidelines of the Joint Memorandum
Circular (JMC) No 1 of 2019, Republic Act 10742, and other partinent laws;

HOW, THEREFORE, on the molion of 5K Member Hon, Cuim Micols A Makangit, dily

seconded by SK Member Hon, Willis C. Orpio, as concurred by all of SK members presant,
i was,
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Republic of the Plulippines
Province of Cavite
CITY OF BACOOR
BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU |
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN

] Addrew: samgprumangl bl i kgt b o i L st

RESOLVED, AS IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, to approve the Supplemental Budget of the
Sangguniang Kabatasn (SK) Barangay P F. Espinlu | amouniing o ONE HUNMDRED
THOUSAMND PESOS (PHP 100,000.00);

RESOLYED FURTHER, the copy of this resolution will be submiltad 1o the Sanggumang
Barangay of P.F. Espiritu |. Sangguniang Kabataan Federation of City of Bacoor, Local
Youlh Development Office (LYDO) of City of Bacoor, and Depariment of ihe Intenor and
Local Government (DILG) of City of Bacoor for their review and information

APPROVED: ON THIS 20™ DAY OF JULY 2025,
AT 2/F BARANGAY HALL, FLORAVILLE SUBDIVISION, P.F. ESPIRITU I, CITY OF
BACOOR, PROVINCE OF CAVITE.

IS X

| hereby certify o the accuracy, cormeciness, and factuality of the foregaing
SK P.F. Espiritu | ResolutionMo. D08 - Seses of 2025




Sariplemental Budget Preparation Form Mol

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2015
SK SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 01

P.F. ESPIRITL
CITY OF BACOOR
PROVINCE OF CAVITE

(1 (2} (3}

L Mew Revenue Souroe

.0 actual Collection in excess of the
Estimated Income

3.0 Savings

BEGINNING BALANCE (UNAPPROPRIATED
SURPLLIS) 100, O, D0

4.0 Realignment) Reveruion

5.0 Reversion/ Reprogram

SUB-TOTAL 100, 000,00

ADD: Unsppropriated Balance

TOTAL ESTIMATED INCOME 100, 00:0.00

Cenified Correct

MS5. !m R. OLIVER ATTY.

SK Treasurer (| Acrountant




ol
Supalemental Budget Preparation Form o 2

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025
SK SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET ND. 01
P.F. ESPIRITU I
CITY OF BACOOR
PROVINCE OF CAVITE

Implementing | Particulars/Purpose/Activities (PPA] | SBYIP Code Object of Account | Amount (6] |
Office 12y i3) Expenditures Code
(1) (#) (5)
e
MOOE
GOVERMANCE
CAPACITY BUILDING OMN PUBLIC
SERVICE AND LEADERSHIP FOR SK mm“”:m" ET raining 5"':31‘:2' 48,500.00
OFFICIALS e
PARTICIPATION IN CONFERENCES,
COMNGRESSES, SEMINARS, AND
TRAINING
ECONOMIC
EMPOWERMENT
| Other Supplies
Office of the SK | SEASONAL COMMUNITY FAIR AND mmsm] 001~ | nd Materials | 5-02-03-990 | 20,000.00
FESTIVITIES PROGRAN Expenses
*Purchase of Vendor's Cart
FEACE BUILDING AND SECURITY
Other Supgilies
ANTIHLLEGAL DRUG, ANTI-CRIM - Materi
INALITY mn-gg:—um i ol L
Expénses
*Purchase of Food Packs
o 2 N
CONTINUING DISASTER PREPAREDNESS, Other Supplies
RESPONSE, AND RECOVERY CAMPAIGNS mm: 001 | and Materials | 993990 | e 000,00
Enpenses
*Purchase of Disaster Equipment and
Emergency Supplies
TOTAL APPROPRIATION P100,000.00
UNAPPROPRIATED BALANCE - |
Frepared by: Approved
Pﬁﬂ% M. YAP PARAISD

Budget Monitonng Cificer

SK Chairperson



Reghon: IV-A CALABARZON

SUPPLEMENTAL
CENTER OF PARTICIPATION: GOVERNANCE
T PERSON
: : D | PERFORMANCE PERIOD OF BUDGE it
wmnmiumnqnm PPA'S DESCRIPTION Erﬁﬂ_nﬂu NDICATOR | IMPLEMENTATION | PS WOOE | CO | TOTAL RESPONSIBLE
CAPACITY Empr!ﬁ:m Increascd
ON PUBLAC SERY Knowbodge
AND LEADERSHIP FOR Attendance skiits, wnd Active participation
5K OFFICIALS participation of et i decivion-making ALGUST TO
5K Officiala on [Tl i prosesses and o CEMBER 2025 MiA | 430000 | WA 4350000 SKOffch
| -0 1 -0 PARTICIPATION IN conference, udersmeding natiomal ard
CONFERENCES, wwinings, 8 | |y oles | intemational goals
CONGRESSES, sewinary gl
SEMINARS, AND responsibilitics
TRAINING __
PREPARED BY:
M. UY

- S

SECRETARY




DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Repubiic of the Phiippines
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor

BARANGAY P.F ESPIRITU 1
#s of December 31, 2034

TOTAL MET ASSETS/EQUITY

5K FUND Paga 1
Current Assoty
Gy g Conilh Exiiivalent - %Y
Cash o Bank - Locsl Currency _M1E
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Curment Accour® AL
Loany srd Aeceivables Aocounts 105 836 18
il Aiparoy Focaralbe N
D o Linenl Gosssrmiment Linis. 105 8% 18
Total Current Assesls. —_w
Hon-Curmment Assets —
TOTAL ASSETS —.u N LAY
LIABILITIES AMD EQUITY
Current Linbilities
Flrumcia| Liskd e 80,000.00
Dot Offioers. and Ernglcyes 180,000, 00
Lt Agancy Panyabdes 23,355.98
D 1 BIR 22,355.98
Totsl Current Lishilities —I!!H!!I
Non-Currend Liaksilities
Total Mon-Current Lisbilltes
Total Liabilithes 102, 355,98
NET ASSETS/EQUITY
Equity
By, (Balance:
1,986 55
Pricw Years' Adjustmmenis
Sunplusy[ Desfcit) Bor e Pariod ; mﬂﬁ.ﬂ
Totsl Net Assats 51 800 54




% Republic of the Philipperes
Provwncs of Cavite
City of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY P.F Ffw 1
SK FUND st ; Pagn 2
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